M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 27, 2003
9: 03 AM

TAPES

SFC-03 # 34, Side A
SFC 03 # 34, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Gary WI ken convened the neeting at approxinmately 9:03 AM
PRESENT

Senator Gary W1 ken, Co-Chair
Senator Lyda Green, Co-Chair
Senat or Con Bunde, Vice Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senat or Robi n Tayl or

Senat or Donny O son

Senator Ben Stevens

Al so Attendi ng: JOHN MACKI NNON, Deputy Conmi ssioner of Hi ghways &
Public Facilities, Departnent of Transportation and Public
Facilities; NANCY SLAGE, Director, Division of Admnistrative
Servi ces, Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

Attending via Teleconference: There were no teleconference
parti ci pants.

SUMVARY | NFORMATI ON

SB 100- APPROP: CAPI TAL PRQIECTS

The Conm ttee heard testinmony fromthe Departnent of Transportation
and Public Facilities. The bill was held in Conmttee.

#sb100

SENATE BI LL NO. 100

"An Act making capital appropriations and reappropriations;
capitalizing a fund; maki ng appropriations under art. |X sec.
17(c), Constitution of the State of Alaska, from the
constitutional budget reserve fund; and providing for an

SFC- 03 (1) 03/ 27/ 03



effecti ve date.”

This was the eighth hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Commi ttee.

Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities

Al aska Mar i ne H ghway Syst em Vessel Over haul and
Rehabilitation

$ 4,900, 300 general funds

Ref erence No.: 30624

Proj ect Type: Renewal and Repl acenent

Cat egory: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 12/31/2004

On- Goi ng Proj ect

Annual mai ntenance and overhaul on vessels and at term nals,
particul arly conmponent or systemfailures, which will inpact
service in the short term

JOHN MACKI NNON, Deputy Comm ssioner of Hi ghways & Public
Facilities, Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities
informed the Conmttee that this request is an annual item that
woul d provide for the annual overhauls of the systemis nine vessels
and for the inspections that are required by the United States
Coast Quard and ot her regul atory agencies. He noted that this work
woul d require a vessel to be dry-docked, as the work could not be
performed while a vessel is underway. He noted that while $4.5
mllion of the request would be used to address vessel needs, the
bal ance of the request would be utilized to provide for such things
as shore facilities maintenance, shipboard safety inprovenents, and
conpl eti on of the M ntenance Managenent System

Mat eri al Stockpil es-Dalton H ghway, d enn H ghway, R chardson
H ghway and Tok Cut off

$ 600, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 33853

Project Type: Deferred Mintenance

Category: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/30/2008

Phased Proj ect

Pay for crushing materials used for nmintenance that is not
rei nbursabl e by federal funding. Materials stockpiles will be
contracted in conjunction with major federal-aid highway

SFC- 03 (2) 03/ 27/ 03



projects on the Dalton H ghway, denn H ghway, Ri chardson
H ghway and Tok Cutoff.

M. MacKi nnon stated that this request would allow the Departnent
to stockpile materials that would be used to repair and maintain
roads. He stated that these stockpiles are required in areas where
no | ocal aggregate resource materials are avail abl e.

Senat or Hoffman asked whether the mld winter that has been
experienced would all ow sone of the previous year's materials to be
avai |l abl e.

M. MacKinnon clarified that, rather than being material that is
used to sand icy roads, these nmaterials are used for road
mai nt enance needs such as chip sealing. He noted that while the
State did experience a relatively mld winter, the conditions
generated nore icing conditions, and therefore, he shared, nore
sand and chem cal treatnent was required than normnal

Ai rport Deferred Mintenance

$ 850,000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 30633

Proj ect Type: Deferred Mintenance

Cat egory: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 09/30/2004

On- Goi ng Proj ect

To repair the backl og of maintenance itens that cannot be done
t hrough the operating budget funding | evels. Typical itens are
pavenent repairs, lighting repairs, fencing repairs, and bird
and ani mal control.

M. MacKi nnon stated that this request would allow the Departnent
to address a portion of its $20 mllion accumulation of airport
deferred mai ntenance needs. He reviewed the itens that would be
addressed as specified in the project description. In addition, he
stated that the request would assist the Departnent in addressing
airport security inprovenents that have been required as a result
of the Septenber 11, 2001 terrorist attacks on the country.

Senat or Bunde asked whether any projects at the Ted Stevens
Anchorage International A rport, the Juneau International Airport,
or the Fairbanks International Airport would be addressed.

M . MacKi nnon responded that primarily rural and small comrunity

airport projects would be addressed through this request. He noted
that the Juneau airport is a nunicipal airport and that a different

SFC- 03 (3) 03/ 27/ 03



funding nechanism is in place to address the Anchorage and
Fai r banks' airport mai ntenance needs.

Senat or Bunde noted that airport landing fees are the primary
fundi ng source for the Anchorage and Fai rbanks' airport maintenance
needs whereas there is no local contribution funding nechanismin
pl ace at the small rural airports.

M. MacKi nnon concurred, and conmmented that the Anchorage and
Fai rbanks' airports are encouraged to operate with "enterprise
funds."

Senat or Tayl or asked whet her the Departnent or the Governor Frank
Mur kowski  Administration is considering inplenentation of a
statewi de airport-landing fee. He rem nded Menbers that the State
was obligated to provide maintenance funds to the Sitka airport
after the city turned its airport operation responsibilities over
to the State a few years prior. He commented that other than the
communities of Ketchikan and Juneau, which operate nunici pal
airports, no other airports in Southeast Al aska charge | anding
fees. He urged the Departnent to consider inposing |anding fees as
a revenue source.

M . MacKi nnon communi cated that the Gty of Sitka is considering
i nposing a passenger facility charge to address airport upgrade
needs; however, he voiced that he is unaware of other comrunities
pl ans.

Senat or Tayl or asked whether the Departnent could devel op a report
regardi ng airport revenue generating options.

Co-Chair WIlken furthered that being provided a list of the FY 03
ai rport mai ntenance expenditures and a list of the projected FY 04
projects would be helpful to the Cormittee.

NANCY SLAGLE, Director, Division of Admnistrative Services,
Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities supplied a
Depart ment Menorandum [copy on file] fromFrank T. Richards, P.E.
St at ewi de MRO Engi neer to Regional Directors, MO Managers, dated
July 5, 2002 to the Committee. She noted that the Departnent's
identified airport deferred mai ntenance needs are identified in the
Menor andum

Senat or Hof f man commented that a conplete |ist of deferred airport
mai nt enance needs woul d al so be hel pful.

H ghway Deferred Mai ntenance
$ 1,500,000 general funds

SFC- 03 (4) 03/ 27/ 03



Ref erence No.: 30631

Project Type: Deferred Mintenance

Category: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 09/ 30/2004

On- Goi ng Proj ect

To address sonme of the needs that have not been handl ed
t hrough the operating budget nai ntenance funds. Typical itens
are surface and enbanknent repairs, drainage culverts and
ditch repairs, guardrail repairs, marking and sign repairs,
and brushi ng.

M. MacKi nnon read the project description to the Cormttee.

Senat or Taylor asked whether this request would address the
eart hquake damage that occurred on the Tok H ghway.

M. McKinnon stated that this request does not include those
energency repairs, which, he noted, would total approximately $50
mllion.

Facilities Deferred Maintenance and Critical Repairs
$ 1, 000, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 30632

Project Type: Deferred Mintenance

Category: Transportation

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 09/ 30/2004

On- Goi ng Proj ect

To address the nost critical deferred nmintenance needs at
Departnent of Transportation maintained facilities.

M. MacKi nnon stated that this request woul d address sone of the
"absolute nobst critical”™ maintenance needs for facilities to
prevent "further deterioration.”

Senat or Hoffman requested that the Commttee be provided with a
conplete list of facilities' deferred naintenance needs.

M . MacKi nnon responded that the backl og of deferred mai ntenance
projects "scares ne." He stated that the needs are reported to be
approxi mately $50 million.

Ms. Slagle specified that a large ngjority of this $50 mllion

expense addresses the Chandalar, WIlow, East Fork, and None
mai nt enance facilities that the Departnent was forced to cl ose due

SFC- 03 (5) 03/ 27/ 03



to structural problens.

Co-Chair WIlken asked whether the aforenentioned Mnorandum
includes information pertaining to both facilities and airport
def erred nmmi nt enance needs.

Ms. Slagle verified that both are included in the handout.

Enmer gency and Non- Routine Repairs

$ 700, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 30634

Project Type: Health and Safety

Category: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 09/ 30/2004

On- Goi ng Proj ect

Repairs to transportation facilities needed because of natural
di sasters, such as floods, snow, w nd, earthquakes, etc. These
repairs would be ineligible for federal funds. Al so used to
neet inmm nent failure needs caused by deferred nai ntenance.

M. MacKi nnon read the request description.

Ms. Slagle provided a Iist of the FY 03 "Energency and Non- Routi ne
Mai nt enance Projects” [copy on file] to the Conmttee as an exanpl e
of the needs. She pointed out that the |ist includes approximately
$60, 000 i n earthquake repair needs that did not qualify for federal
hi ghway or Federal Energency Managenent Agency (FEMA) funds as wel |
as other projects including aval anche relief funds for highways,
airports, and facilities.

Co-Chair Geen questioned why these itens could not included in the
suppl ement al budget request legislation as she stated that this
request sounds like "a slush fund for things that happen that m ght
happen unexpectantly."

Ms. Sl agle explained that the authorization of this request would
allow the Departnment to respond to a variety of wunexpected
energency needs on an on-goi ng basis as opposed to being required
to present specific requests via the supplenental budget.
Furthernore, she stated that approval of this request woul d provide
sufficient funding to address these needs wthout placing a
"burden” on the Departnment's regular budget until the suppl enenta
aut horization is provided. However, she allowed that while the
Department does include sone projects in the suppl enental budget,
it attenpts to keep its supplenental requests "to a mnimum™

SFC- 03 (6) 03/ 27/ 03



Chandal ar Mai nt enance Station Repl acenent
$ 5,202, 000

$ 850,000 Fed Rcpts

$4, 352, 000 general funds
Ref erence No.: 32478
Project Type: Construction
Category: Transportation
Locati on: Chandal ar
Election District: Unidentified Election D strict
Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/30/2008
One-Ti me Proj ect
After the coll apse of the Departnent's naintenance structures
at Cascade Station on the @enn H ghway and 7-M1le Canp on the
Dal ton H ghway, Conmm ssioner Perkins ordered structural
eval uations  of suspect bui | di ngs. From the initial
eval uati ons, the Chandal ar buil ding was found to be unsafe for
occupancy and was vacated and denvolished in the summer/fall of
2001.

M. MacKi nnon read the project's needs description and stated that
these funds would allow the Departnent to rebuild the Chandal ar
mai nt enance station. He informed the Conmttee that in addition to
the installation of a tenporary tent at the site to allowlimted
Wi nter service to be available, a nearby the Al yeska Pipeline shop
al so provides tenporary space to the Departnent. He stated that the
new facility would equate to approxi mately the sane square footage
as the original station and would provide a warm nmai nt enance and
storage shop for the heavy equipnent that is required to nmaintain
the Dalton H ghway fromMle 210 to Mle 284. He comuni cat ed t hat
because the Departnent would also be nmintaining the Chandal ar
airport, the federal aviation admnistration (FAA) would be
contributing $850,000 to the project.

Senator Hoffrman asked for further information regarding the
coll apse of the previous structure, specifically whether the
structure was insured.

M. MacKi nnon replied that the previous structure was built during
the construction of the Trans-Al aska pi peline, and he shared that
fromthe onset, it had foundation and structural problens.

Ms. Slagle inforned the Commttee that the stati on was not intended
to be a permanent structure.

Senator Hof frman asked whether this structure and others were
i nsur ed.

Ms. Slagle responded that all the State's buildings are insured;

SFC- 03 (7) 03/ 27/ 03



however, she clarified that rather than collapsing, this building
was denolished as the result of an engineering analysis that
determned it to be unsafe. She noted that the collapse of two
ot her maintenance stations and the wunsafe condition of the
Chandal ar station "raised the level" of the Departnent's awareness
regarding the structural conditions of its buil dings.

Senat or Tayl or asked whether the State built the Cascade Station
and 7-Mle Canp nmaintenance facilities. He additionally asked
whet her an engi neer had designed them and if so, was it within the
| ast ei ght years.

Ms. Slagle responded that the history of the buildings would be
provided to the Conmittee.

Senat or Taylor inforned that, according to State |aw, an engi neer
could be liable for structural failures if the situation occurs
within the first eight years of the building s life.

Ms. Slagle noted that the najority of the Departnent's facilities
"are pretty old."

Senat or Bunde asked whether the aforenentioned Alyeska Pipeline
facility mght be available to the State as opposed to building a
new st ructure.

Ms. Sl agle responded that, while the Alyeska Pipeline facility has
been "generously" made avail able, she believed that the Pipeline
would continue to use to facility and that it would not be
avai lable on a long-termor |ease basis. She noted that while the
Departnent is continuing to use the tenporary tent facility at the
Chandal ar site to keep equi pment warmin the harsh conditions, its
functionality is mnimal.

Senator O son calculated that the proposed facility would cost
approxi mately $500 per square foot. He asked how this equates to
ot her conparable facilities in the area.

M. MacKi nnon agreed that the cost appears to be high; however,
while he could not provide a conparable cost analysis to other
facilities in the area, he stated that the conditions of the area
are harsh and the renoteness of the area would tend to elevate
material and | abor expenses. He stated that further cost analysis
i nformati on woul d be provided.

Co- Chair W1 ken agreed that the $482 per square foot price of the

facility seens high, particularly in that mnimal site preparation
woul d be required. He noted that the cost of building a hone is

SFC- 03 (8) 03/ 27/ 03



approxi mately $50 per square foot and that the cost of building a
hospital at Fort Wi nwight was $400 per square foot. He asked the
Departnent to reeval uate the expense.

Senat or Bunde stated that he was famliar with the site and that he
woul d not classify it a renpte |ocation.

Cor ps of Engi neers-Harbors Program Fornul ati on

$ 200,000 G F Match

Ref erence No.: 7091

Proj ect Type: Pl anning

Cat egory: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Esti mated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/2008

On- Goi ng Proj ect

Participation wth the Corps of Engineers and |ocal
governments in harbor breakwaters, dredging, feasibility
studi es, and program assi stance.

M. MacKi nnon stated that this request would all ow t he Depart nment
to assist comunities with the initial planning and feasibility
study stage of devel oping harbor projects. He stressed that this
wor k woul d al |l ow comunities to have a harbor project "ready to go”
if and when the Corps of Engineers announced that funding was
avai |l abl e.

Cor ps of Engi neers-Harbors Program Construction

$ 8,250,000 GF Match

Ref erence No.: 36453

Proj ect Type: Construction

Cat egory: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Esti mated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/2008

Phased Proj ect

Participation wth the Corps of Engineers and |ocal
governments in harbor breakwaters, dredging, feasibility
studi es, and program assi stance.

M. MacKi nnon stated that this request would allow for the actual
construction of harbor projects; particularly, he stated, the
construction of a harbor in Wangell. He noted that the total
funding of the Wangell Harbor would consist of twelve mllion
dollars fromthe federal governnent, six mllion dollars fromthe
| ocal governnment, and four mllion dollars from the State. He
stated that construction could begin once the Cty of Wangell
conpletes its financing plan for its share of the expense.

SFC- 03 (9) 03/ 27/ 03



Bet hel Dock Deferred Maintenance and Transfer

$ 600, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 37905

Proj ect Type: Deferred Mintenance

Cat egory: Transportation

Locati on: Bet hel

El ection District: Bethel

Esti mated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/2008
One-Ti me Proj ect

The city of Bethel has expressed an interest in |ocal
ownership subject to the State addressing the deferred
mai nt enance issues. This project was not included in HB 525
(bonds) or HB 528 (debt reinbursenent) |ast year.

M. MacKi nnon stated that this request would allow for "substanti al
repairs" to be nmade to the Bethel dock, and upon its conpletion,
the responsibility for the dock would be transferred fromthe State
to the Gty of Bethel.

Senat or Bunde asked how the overall dock upgrade and transfer
programis going; specifically he asked whether any community that
received title to their dock has requested additional funding
assi stance since the transfer occurred.

M . MacKi nnon responded that no community has requested additiona
funds. He nentioned that the conditions of the recent bond package
that was issued to support dock upgrades and transfer endeavors
differed fromprevious ones in that it established a rei nbursenent
programrather than an initial transfer of funds to a community. He
noted that the feedback from communities is that the original
funding transfer is the preferred system He avowed that the
programis a successful program

Senat or Tayl or asked the nunber of communities that are currently
participating in the program

M. MacKi nnon replied that several communities are in the planning
st age.

Senat or Tayl or stated that sone communities have not been able to
participate in the program because of the projected maintenance
burden the community woul d assune or because the bond issuance was
probl ematic. He understood that the revisions to the nobst recent
bond package that M. MacKi nnon di scussed were supposed to address
comunity concerns; however, he attested that he has continued to
hear concerns. He voiced, however, that the Departnent's report is
"encouragi ng. "

SFC- 03 (10) 03/ 27/ 03



Ms. Sl agl e conveyed that there has been a | ot of "enthusiasm' about
this program and she noted that a dock facility transfer would
transpire in the City and Borough of Juneau within a few days.

Communi ty Access Roads
$ 5, 000, 000
$ 1,000,000 Fed Rcpts
$ 4,000,000 General Funds
Ref erence No.: 38455
Proj ect Type: Construction
Cat egory: Transportation
Location: Statew de
El ection District: Statew de
Esti mated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/2008
State Match Required
One-Ti me Proj ect
Fundi ng for potential Conmunity Access |nprovenents.

M. MacKi nnon stated that constructing access roads is a priority
of Governor Frank Mirkowski's Adm nistration. He noted that several
areas have been identified in which roads could "very readily be
constructed" to connect comunities and enable them to, for
i nstance, share an airport or school facilities. He stated that
sharing facilities could | ower operating costs in the |long-term

Senator Bunde attested "that history doesn't bear out vyour
optimsm" Furthernore, he pointed out that several comunities in
Sout heast Al aska that are connected by roads have two separate
school districts. He stated that perhaps the Legislature should do
nore to encourage conmunities to share resources.

Co-Chair WI ken observed that relatively little backup information
acconpani es this request, and he asked whether additional backup
information is avail able.

M. MacKi nnon exanpl ed that one proposed road connection could be
between Illiamma and Nondalton. He noted that the difficult
decision in this case would be which of the two airports would be
cl osed.

Co-Chair Wl ken asked that the Departnment work with his staff to
devel op additional backup information, as he attested, a plan woul d
be required.

M. MacKi nnon stated that the Departnent is identifying a nunber of

projects. He assured that additional information would be
forthcom ng.

SFC- 03 (11) 03/ 27/ 03



Senator Hoffman noted that one obstacle in furthering the
I1liamal/ Nondalton road connection is the on-going litigation
regarding the construction of a bridge in the area. He asked
whet her this issue has been resolved as it has been a problemfor
nore than ten years.

M . MacKi nnon responded that, "the person that brought suit has a
very good case." However, he voiced optimsmthat "a little bit of
| anguage change in statute” could provide a solution to the
si tuation.

Senat or Tayl or observed that the Commttee's request for nore
backup material for this nine mllion dollar request 1is
interesting, as he noted that a simlar request is not asked of the
Municipality of Anchorage when the Legislature appropriates
approximately $40 mllion to it for its Anchorage Metropolitan Area
Transportation Study (AMATS) road system He opined that it would
be interesting to know how the |Iists would conpare.

Co-chair WI ken asked that the Commttee's attention remain on the
proj ects being presented.

Senator Stevens interjected that a |ist of Anchorage Road projects
i s avail abl e.

Senator Taylor declared that the State has not "build roads
anyplace in this State in the last twenty years.”

| ndustrial Devel opnent Roads

$ 5, 000, 000 general funds

Ref erence No.: 38454

Proj ect Type: Construction

Cat egory: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Esti mated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/2008
One-Ti me Proj ect

Fundi ng for potential Industrial Devel opnent Roads

M. MacKi nnon stated that building industrial roads is another
priority of the Adm nistration as their construction could expand
econom ¢ opportunities in the State. He exanpled that providing
road access to such places as the Donlin Creek M ne coul d encourage
addi tional resource developnent in the area. He stated that another
road that could be constructed is off the Dalton H ghway in the
North Slope region. He attested that this road woul d provi de access
to acreage that could be viable for oil devel opnent and expl oration

SFC- 03 (12) 03/ 27/ 03



| eases that mght generate additional royalty paynments to the
St ate.

Co-Chair WI1ken opined that, were Congress to reauthorize the
federal Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century (TEA-21)
funding, it would supplant these State funds.

Senat or Bunde asked whet her consi deration woul d be given to naking
these tolls roads, were the reauthorization of the TEA-21 funds
di sal | owed.

M . MacKi nnon responded that the Departnent is examning a variety
of financing that mght include such things as in-kind
contributions and financial assistance fromthe affected industries
and regional Native corporations.

Co-Chair WI ken asked the Departnent to provide additional backup
information pertaining to this request.

St at e Equi pment Fl eet Repl acenent

$ 15,000,000 Hwy Capiti

Ref erence No.: 30628

Proj ect Type: Equi pnent

Cat egory: GCeneral Governnent

Location: Statew de

El ection District: Statew de

Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/ 2005

On- Goi ng Proj ect

Repl acenent and/or refurbishnment of equipnent and vehicles
whi ch have reached the end of their useful life cycle and all
extensi on periods and for the continued conversion of vehicles
to alternate fuel and related alternate fuel program expenses.

M . MacKi nnon read the project description.

Senat or Tayl or asked whi ch vehicles woul d be converted to alternate
fuel.

M . MacKi nnon voi ced uncertainty as to whether any vehicles would
be converted to propane.

Ms. Sl agle expressed that the Departnment's fleet includes vehicles
that use natural gas; however she noted that the nunber of vehicles
using alternate fuel is small and typically includes sedan-type
vehicles. She stated that, as required by State statute, the
Department is investigating alternate fuel sources.

Senat or Tayl or voi ced the understanding that the State had a built-

SFC- 03 (13) 03/ 27/ 03



in anortization system for equipnent replacenent. Therefore, he
puzzled as to the reason that general funds are requested on an
annual basis to fund equi pnent replacenent needs.

Co-Chair WIlken asked Ms. Slagle to explain the H ghway Capita
Fund that is identified as the funding mechanismfor this request.

Ms. Slagle stated that the H ghway Wrking Capital Fund is an
account to which user agencies make nonthly paynents to provide
nonies for maintenance, operation, and replacenment of their
vehicles. She stated that Legislative authorization is required in
order to access the funds. Therefore, she concluded that this is a
request seeking the authorization of those funds to be utilized to
repl ace vehi cl es.

Senat or Tayl or asked whether the Departnent has considered | ease
purchase agreenents as opposed to naintaining and repairing State
owned vehi cl es.

Ms. Slagle stated that, "when it is appropriate for the needs" of
the Departnent, it does |ease vehicles. However, she stated that,
rat her than paying |ease expenses, it is nore economcal to
purchase and maintain vehicles such as snowl ows, graters, and
heavy-duty trucks. She noted that all vehicles that are naintained
by the Departnment, including trooper vehicles belonging to the
Department of Public Safety, are included in this request.

Senat or Tayl or continued to voice concern that numerous departnents
purchase rather than |ease their vehicles. He questioned whether
all owi ng the Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities to
mai ntai n other departnments' vehicles is a sound econom c deci sion,
as he attested that the Departnent charges "a very high rate" for
that mai ntenance. He stressed that "an aggressive | easing prograni
woul d result in significant savings to the State.

Co-Chair W/I ken understood that efforts are underway to devel op a
| ease program for FY 05.

Senator Hoffrman requested that a list detailing the types of
vehicles that would be purchased and their usage |ocation be
supplied to the Commttee.

Senat or A son asked whether a study has been conducted to determ ne
whet her or not alternate fuel prograns are cost effective.

Ms. Sl agle responded that this information would be provided.

Senat or Bunde echoed Senator Hoffnan's request concerning the types

SFC- 03 (14) 03/ 27/ 03



of equi prent that would be purchased. He shared private industry
concerns that the Departnent m ght be purchasi ng maj or construction
equi pnent that mght sit idle 50 weeks out of the year.

M. MacKi nnon surm sed that Senator Bunde mi ght be referring to a
drill rig that the State owns. He assured that a list would be
provi ded.

St at e Equi pnent Fl eet Equi pnrent Managenent System Repl acenent
$ 2, 000, 000

$ 200,000 CIP Rcpts

$ 1,800,000 Hw Capiti
Ref erence No.: 35835
Project Type: Renewal and Repl acenent
Category: Transportation
Location: Statew de
Election District: Statew de
Estimated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/30/2008
One-Ti me Proj ect
Repl acenent or upgrade of State Equi pnent Fleet's Equi prment
Managenent System (EMS) as reconmended by the DMG Maxi nus
Consul ting Review of the State of Al aska Fl eet Operations.

M. MacKinnon stated that this request would provide for the
repl acenment of the equi pnent managenent systemthat the Departnent
uses to keep track of its 7,000 vehicles statewi de. He stated that
the new system would allow the State to properly conduct a
preventative maintenance program that would extend the life of
vehi cl es and keep themis safe operating condition. He noted that
the current systemis antiquated and is not able to adequately
performthe necessary functions.

Ms Slagle comented that the new system would also allow the
Department to better track warranty information and repair costs.

Senat or Tayl or observed that the backup information states that
sonme conponents of the original Equi pmrent Managenent System never
functioned at all.

Ms. Sl agl e responded that the current nanagenent systemis of poor
quality, is not user friendly, and is unable to provide pertinent
managenent i nformation.

Senat or Hof f man asked whet her the new system woul d be sophi sti cated
enough to recommend the types of equipnent that would function
better in certain regions of the State. He voiced that a
conventional, easy to repair, piece of equipnent would be preferred
to utilizing a nodern piece of construction equipnment in a renote

SFC- 03 (15) 03/ 27/ 03



area that m ght be rendered inoperable for a |long period of tine
whi l e awai ti ng uni que replacenent parts.

SFC 03 # 34, Side B 09:51 AM

Ms. Slagle stated that the new Equi prent Managenent System woul d
allow the Departnent to better track those areas experiencing
excessi ve equi prment downtinme and excessive associated costs. This
tracki ng, she avowed, would allow the Departnent to better access
the need to provide alternative vehicles.

Senator O son assunmed that the cost associated with maintaining
ot her departnents' vehicles is reflected in the backup material.

Ms. Sl agle confirned.

Senator O son asked whether requiring other departnents to maintain
their own vehicles would be cost effective.

Ms. Slagle stated that "decentralizing” this responsibility would
result in a duplication of efforts.

Senator O son asked whether the various State departnents would
agree that having the Departnment of Transportation and Public
Facilities maintain State vehicles is a cost effective neasure.

Ms. Sl agle hoped that they woul d; however, she allowed that this
response could not be guarant eed.

Senat or O son comunicated that, in his experience, this has not
been the case.

Ms. Slagle voiced that the Departnent is investigating whether an
alternate billing structure could be inplenented.

Wi ghts and Measures Testing Unit Repl acenent

$ 75,000 General Funds

Ref erence No.: 32605

Proj ect Type: Equi pnment

Cat egory: Transportation

Location: Statew de

Election District: Statew de

Esti mated Project Dates: 07/01/2003 — 06/ 30/2008
Phased Proj ect

The Wei ghts and Measures equi pnent which is beyond its useabl e
service life.

SFC- 03 (16) 03/ 27/ 03



M. MacKi nnon stated that this request would allow for the purchase
of a 500 Gallon Trailer Munted Stainless Steel Volunetric Prover
that would travel throughout Southeast Al aska. In addition, he
noted that it would provide for federally required upgrades to be
made to the Anchorage Metrol ogy Laboratory.

Co-Chair WI ken asked whether Senator Taylor has access to the
AVATS road projects list that Senator Tayl or asked about earlier in
t he neeti ng.

Senat or Tayl or responded yes; however, he reiterated that Commttee
approval of AMATS projects is not required.

Senator B. Stevens responded that AMATS projects are federally
reviewed. He voiced that he takes issue with Senator Taylor's
comment that the Municipality of Anchorage "wastes" AMATS noney.

Senator Taylor stated that, rather than inplying that Anchorage
wastes the noney, the intention of his remark was to point out that
the list of AMATS projects does not have to be approved by the
Committee.

Senat or Bunde informed the Commttee that during the previous day's
Depar t ment of Envi r onnent al Conservati on capi tal budget
presentation, a question arose regarding the total funds that have
been required to support the Village Safe Water Project
Adm ni stration project, reference nunber 33820. He stated that
since the project's inception, the anount has total ed $872, 964, 115.

The bill was HELD in Committee.

#
ADJ CQURNIVENT

Co-Chair Gary WI ken adjourned the neeting at 09:59 AM

SFC- 03 (17) 03/ 27/ 03



